
 
ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

INVITATION FOR BID ON SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES 
FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 205 

ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
RFQ No. 16-24 Whitehead Elementary School Asbestos Abatement Project  

 
 
 
DATE: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 

 
 
 
RE: ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
 
 
 
To All: 

 
Attached are modifications, clarifications and/or corrections for the Project Manual and are hereby made a part 
of the contract documents. Please attach this addendum to the Project Manual(s) in your possession. Please note 
the receipt of this addendum on the bid form. Bidders shall review changes to all portions of this work as 
changes to one portion may affect the work of another. 
 
THE BID OPENING TIME WILL BE CHANGED TO FRIDAY, JANUARY 15, 2016 AT 11:30 A.M. 
(CST) IN THE 6TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 
 

If you plan to hand deliver your IFB submission on the due date, please note you must check in on the 
3rd floor prior to coming to the 6th floor. Please allow time for this as late submission will not be 
accepted. 
 

 
Refer all questions relative to the business aspect, Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, and questions 
concerning the technical aspect of the documents to the Purchasing Process Manager by email at 
tamara.pugh@rps205.com. 

 
 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By: Tamara Pugh 
Purchasing Process Manager 

 
 

Version 06252013 MFP 











Rockford Public Schools 

ADDENDUM TWO 

Addendum Date: January 12, 2016 

RE: 16-24 Whitehead Elementary School Asbestos Abatement Project 

PRE-BID MEETING QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 

Question 1: Can the bids be due at 12:00 instead of 11:00am to accommodate any late FEDEX deliveries?   

Response 1: Time change: 11:30 am 

Question 2: How should the window waste be removed from the courtyard? 

Response 2: Per applicable Federal and/or State asbestos regulations 

Question 3: Who removes window treatments and air conditioners? 

Response 3: General Contractor responsible for the removal of Window Treatments prior to abatement, 
District responsible for the removal of window air conditioners prior to abatement 

Question 4: How many windows per day? How many openings? 

Response 4: Abatement Contractor responsible for the removal of 15 windows per day. 

Question 5: Do the window frames get left?   

Response 5: Existing Steel Mullion embedded in masonry wall construction at perimeter of window to 
remain.  Coordinate with Window Installer.  See attached Architectural Drawing A0413 for detail. 

Question 6: Will GC mark lines onto gym floor where they want cut? 

Response 6: GC shall mark gym floor for abatement   

Question 7: Does the metal base trim get removed? Should it be saved? 

Response 7: Abatement Contractor responsible for the removal of metal trim at gymnasium floor 
abatement location.  Metal trim shall be salvaged and returned to owner by Abatement Contractor.  

Question 8: All the flooring get pulled up down to concrete, and sealed? 

Response 8: Removal of flooring materials includes all layers down to bare concrete. 

Question 9: Who removes fixtures? 

Response 9: Rockford School District shall remove any fixtures necessary to accommodate abatement.   
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